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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

AMENDMENT NO. 0006 to W91236-04-B-0019, Repair Barracks Bldg. 8400 and Dining Facility, Fort Lee, VA, is hereby amended as follows:

See Continuation Page.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 14-Sep-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W91236-04-B-0019

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
29-Jul-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0006

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Sep-2004
CODE

USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, NORFOLK
CONTRACTING OFFICE
803 FRONT STREET
NORFOLK VA 23510-1096

W91236 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        AMENDMENT 0006 
 
W91236-04-B-0019  AMENDMENT 0006 
REPAIR TO BARRACKS 8400 AND DINING FACILITY, FORT LEE, VA 
 
 

1. Bid Opening Date and time is hereby changed from 16 September 2004 at 2:00 pm to 21 
September 2004 at 2:00 pm. Bids should be delivered to: 
 

 U.S. Army Engineer District , Norfolk 
ATTN: CENA)-BR-C (Kunze) 
803 Front Street 
Norfolk, VA 23510-1096 
 
 

2. Technical Specifications/Drawings are amended as follows. Please make appropriate changes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
End of amendment. 

 
 
 



QU 42-6P AMENDMENT NO. 6 
1 

CONTINUATION SHEET 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
1. On sheet E605, please refer to the "Telecommunication System Riser Diagram".  What are the physical 

locations of the "Existing Telephone Terminal Cabinet and the Existing LAN Cabinet?  There is only one 
existing telephone terminal cabinet located in the B-wing stairwell (S012) below the stairs.  See sheet E401 
for location.  Does this project have only one Telephone Terminal Cabinet and one LAN Cabinet?  There 
are two existing Lan Cabinets, one for each wing.  See sheet E403 for locations.  B-wing Room #111B.  A-
wing room #116A.  There are existing telephone backboards with punch down blocks in the janitor closets 
on each floor of each wing. 

 
2.   The plans show 210A, 210B, 310A, and 310B as pairs and they are on the hardware set that has 

hardware for pairs of doors, but they are listed as single doors on the door schedule.   SCHEDULE IS 
INCORRECT - SHOULD READ PAIR OF DOORS 

 
3.  In order for doors to meet fire codes, they must be self closing and self latching.  Sets 4, 8, and 9 have fire 

rated doors, but no closures.  Sets 7 and 13 have fire rated doors, but they do not latch (7 has just 
push/pulls and 13 has a deadlock which is not self latching).   CONCUR WITH HARDWARE CHANGE - 
PROVIDE AN ANSI/BHMA F83 GRADE 1 EXIT LOCK. 

 
4. In order for the rim exit devices on Set 5 to work on the pair of doors, a mullion needs to be added.   

CONCUR - PROVIDE MULLION.   
 
5. Please advise us as to whether the H-AW60 window classification is absolute.  Thus far I have been able 

to identify one manufacturer who can provide single hung windows designated as a H-AW55 and a fixed 
window designated as  F-AW70 as an optional design criteria.  I have also identified another manufacturer 
who can provide a single hung window designated as H-AW50 and a fixed window designated as F-
AW100 as a standard design.  Would either of these deviations be acceptable? RESPONSE WINDOWS 
SHALL MEET AT LEAST THE MINIMUM FORCE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS OF AN HC60 GRADE 
WINDOW.  

 
6. We see that the duct insulation schedule on drawing M005 requires liner and the 15080 insulation 

specification is requiring wrap.  Please clarify if the supply and return duct in the barracks is lined and 
wrapped.  CONCEALED SUPPLY DUCTS ROUTED WITHIN SOFFITS, CHASES, AND CEILING MAY BE 
EXTERNALLY INSULATED WITH MIN. 1.5” WRAP.  DUCT LINER IN THESE INSTANCES MAY BE 
OMITTED.  (THIS ALSO APPLIES TO TEMPERED OUTSIDE AIR.)  CONCEALED RETURN DUCTS 
MAY BE EXTERNALLY WRAPPED IN LIEU OF USING DUCT LINER.  DUCT LINER SHALL BE 
APPLIED TO RETURN PLENUMS WITHIN MECHANICAL ROOMS. 

7. Please clarify if the concealed duct in the dining and the area below dining is lined and wrapped.   
EXPOSED SUPPLY DUCTWORK IN KITCHEN AREA SHALL BE DOUBLE-WALLED. 

  
8.  Is the exterior duct shown on drawing M200 for temporary hook-up to be double wall?   ALL EXTERIOR 

DUCTWORK SHALL BE DOUBLE-WALLED WITH 2” INSULATION AND SHALL BE SEALED WATER-
TIGHT. 

 
 



QU 42-6P AMENDMENT NO. 6 
2 
 

SPECIFICATION 

8. Reference Spec section 08520A page 4, 2.1.1 Single-Hung and Double Hung Windows: DELETE second 
sentence in its entirety "Windows shall be provided with a tilt-in sash."  

 
DRAWINGS 
 
9. Plumbing and mechanical drawings: The electronic translation of the drawings resulted in erroneous pipe 

designations.  The designations on the electronic plans shall be translated as indicated below: 
  

Pipe size on electronic bid 
set 

Correct Pipe 
Size 

\2      1/2”   
~3      3/4"   
1\4     1-1/4”  
1\2     1-1/2” 
2\2     2-1/2” 

 
--End of Amendment-- 


